DISTRICT ATTORNEY
COUNTY OF NEW YORK
ONE HOGAN PLACE
New York, N. Y. 10013
(212) 335-9000

ALVIN L. BRAGG, JR.
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

February 2, 2024

[VIA EMAIL: foia@aflegal.org]

Reed Rubinstein

Jacob Meckler

Michael Ding

America First Legal Foundation
611 Pehnsylvania Ave. SE #231
Washington, DC 20003

Re:  23F0204 - FOIL Request #1 — dated March 27, 2023
23F0236 - FOIL Request #2 — dated April 7, 2023
23F0273 - FOIL Request #3 — dated April 20, 2023
Communications Regarding Donald J. Trump

To Reed Rubinstein, Jacob Meckler and Michael Ding:

Per my last update letter dated January 2, 2024, I am writing to update you on the
process of searching for responsive records. I am still in the process of reviewing the
records we located pursuant to a search for relevant keywords, first for
responsiveness to your request and then for a determination as to whether responsive
tecords fall under any exceptions to disclosure under FOIL. Given the volume of
recotds, and the amount of time it is taking to review them, I estimate that I will need
another 30 days to complete my review. You can therefore expect an update of the
review process, ot a determination, on or before March 4, 2024.

Sincerely,

Madeleine Guilmain

Assistant District Attorney
Records Access Officer



